Eve O'Sullivan

From: Licensing Staff

Sent: 15 March 2021 12:54

To: 'jbockarie@SDUBLINCOCO.ie'

Subject: H0402-01 South Dublin County Council - Bohernabreena Historic Landfill
Dear Joseph

Re: Withdrawal by South Dublin County Council of Historic Landfill Certificate of Authorisation application in respect
of Bohernabreena Landfill, Bohernabreena, Tallaght, Dublin 24

| am to refer to your correspondence of 3 February 2021, notifying the Agency of your withdrawal of the above
referenced Historic Landfill Certificate of Authorisation application.

The Agency hereby acknowledges that you have formally withdrawn the above referenced Historic Landfill Certificate
of Authorisation application. That being the case, it is no longer the function of the Agency to consider any
documentation received by it which relates to the above application.

Please be advised that the Certificate of Authorisation application fee of €5,000 paid in respect of the application
Reg. No. H0402-01 will be transferred to the Certificate of Authorisation application for the Friarstown Landfill once
it has been received by the Agency.

Regards
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford
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